
From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 5:41 PM EST 
To: Mark Schwartz <mschwartz@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com> 
Subject: Re: Checking-in and tomorrow 

Perfectly. Thanks for making the time!

 

Sent from my iPhone

 

> On Feb 25, 2019, at 5:35 PM, Mark Schwartz <Mschwartz@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

>

> Andrea:  Does 9:45 work?  I will be sitting in my office staring out the window and welcome the chance

to talk.

>

> See you then.

>

> Mark

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

> Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 5:28 PM

> To: Mark Schwartz <Mschwartz@arlingtonva.us>

> Cc: Ruff, Emi <emiruff@amazon.com>

> Subject: Checking-in and tomorrow

>

> Hi, Mark.

>

> We just confirmed that weâ€™ll be coming over for meetings with County Board members late tomorrow

morning. Would you be available to meet before 10:30 am?

>

> Understand itâ€™s late notice but I wanted to ensure we reached out. Weâ€™re happy to find an

alternative date/time if tomorrow doesnâ€™t work.

>

> Thanks in advance!

>

> Andrea

>

>

>

 


